
 
“Every Student, Every Day” 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  December 10, 2018  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Chris Fritsch, Superintendent 

Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary  
 
Subject: December 10, 2018 Personnel Recommendations 
 
Recommendation: 
 

New Hire Certified Kory Stump Kindergarten PELC 

   
(Temporary Contract January 7, 2019 to June 7, 2019) 

  

  Classified Rindy Watson Paraprofessional (Title I) PELC 

          

Extra Duty Girls Basketball Volunteer Ammarae Broncheau Volunteer Girls Basketball  PHS 

    
Kristi Jenness  
 

Volunteer Girls Basketball 
 

PHS 
 

 
 
Motion:        I move the personnel recommendations for December 10, 2018 Regular Board Meeting be 
approved as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


